
                         Date:- 30.01.2021 
 

To, 

Nodal Officer 
FCA, Aranya Bhawan, 
Jaipur 
 

Sub.:-  Reply for Diversion of 0.1692 Hact. of forest land in favor of BHARAT SANCHAR 
NIGAM LIMITED JODHPUR  for Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable 
Along  the Road Within the Existing Row from Balda Tiraha NH-14 to Sirohi 
(Route Length 4.600 km)– District-Sirohi (Rajasthan) Proposal No. 
FP/RJ/OFC/119902/2021 

 
Ref.:-   Eds   Dated 29.01.2021 

Sir, 
In Reference to above subjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.1692 hact ha of 

forest land for Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable Along  the Road Within the Existing 
Row from Balda Tiraha NH-14 to Sirohi (Route Length 4.600 km) –District-Sirohi (Rajasthan)  
has been examined in the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some 
observations and directed to convey with necessary rectifications.  

In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observation submitted 
as under:- 
 

Sr. 
no Observations Reply 

1. The proposed area does not fall in sanctuary or national 
park, Undertaking is required. Undertaking has been upload. 

2. No document regarding competency of user agency is 
not uploaded. 

User agency is a Central PUS and Yourself  
Authorized  For Laying network Cable 

3. No NOC from PWD/NHAI is uploaded. NOC from PWD/NHAI Has been upload 

 

Submitted for necessary action and approval please. 
Enclosed: - As above.  

          

Yours 


